From: Mark Meurette

To: Collins, Patrick J - DNR

Subject: RE: FW: WI SPILL #11914 1D 20170830WC37-1 - HYDRAULICFLUID [HYDRAULICOIL]
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2017 1:36:05 PM

Attachments: 3M 8-29-17.ipa

Patrick,

Sorry for the delay. Below is a brief summary of the spill as well as an attached picture.

On 8/29/17 at approximately 11am approximately 15 gallons of hydraulic fluid leaked on to the rock ground in our
quarry as a result of a hydraulic line failure on one of our haul trucks. Absorbent material was applied and the
material was cleaned up. I would estimate 100% of the liquid was recovered because the surface where the spill
occurred is non-porous (extremely hard rock). The attached photo shows the location of where the spill occurred
(post clean up). If you have any questions, don't hesitate to ask. Thanks again and have a great Labor Day Weekend,

Mark

Mark Meurette | EHS Engineer

3M Industrial Mineral Division

3M Wausau, WI, 144 Rosecrans Street | Wausau, W1 54401
Office: 715 845 0282

mmeurette@mmm.com | www.3M.com

From: Collins, Patrick J - DNR [mailto:Patrick.Collins@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 9:23 AM

To: Mark Meurette <mmeurette@mmm.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: WI SPILL #11914 1D 20170830WC37-1 - HYDRAULIC FLUID [HYDRAULICOIL]

Hi Mark,

Please provide me with a brief electronic submittal documenting the response and cleanup of this small release.
Photos are always appreciated.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Patrick Collins

Regional Spill Cordinator/Hydrogeologist Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
890 Spruce Street

Baldwin, W1 54002

Phone: (715) 684-2914 ext.117

Cell: (715) 410-8841

Patrick.Collins@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: patricia.fahey@wisconsin.gov [mailto:patricia.fahey@wisconsin.gov]
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mailto:patricia.fahey@wisconsin.gov





Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 8:55 AM
To: Collins, Patrick J - DNR
Subject: WI SPILL #11914 ID 20170830WC37-1 - HYDRAULIC FLUID [HYDRAULIC OIL]

SERTS ID:
20170830WC37-1

Reported:
08/30/2017 08:30

Occurred:
08/29/2017 11:00

Reported by:

MARK MEURETTE
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER
3M

mmeurette@mmm.com

(715) 845-0282

Also RP Contact

Location:

WC REGION
MARATHON COUNTY
WAUSAU, CITY OF
FACILITY

410 DECATOR

Responsible Party:
MARK MEURETTE

Substance:

HYDRAULIC FLUID [HYDRAULIC OIL]
Released Amt: 15 Gal

Recovered Amt: 15 Gal

Cause:
EQUIPMENT FAILURE

Cause Description:
HAULING TRUCK HYDRAULIC LINE FAILED.

Environmental Impact:
WITHIN FACILITY PROPERTY. DID NOT REACH ANY WATERWAYS. ROCKY SURFACE.

Weather:
SUNNY

Cleanup:
PUT ABSORBENT ON SPILL AND WILL LET IT SOAK UP AND DISPOSE OF TODAY OR TOMORROW
MORNING.

Notified PAT COLLINS at 08:52 by
Submitted by:

PATTY FAHEY
(608) 267-7691



patricia.fahey@wisconsin.gov

Sent to:
andrew.savagian@wisconsin.gov
brian.satula@wisconsin.gov
daniel.helsel@wisconsin.gov
deena.kinney@wisconsin.gov
dmawemdutyofficer@wisconsin.gov
dnrledo@wisconsin.gov
dnrlehotline@wisconsin.gov
halbur.kathy@epa.gov
janell.rucinski@wisconsin.gov
jason.lowery@wisconsin.gov
jessica.maloney@dhs.wisconsin.gov
john.sager@wisconsin.gov
laura.kwilinski@dot.gov
matthewa.thompson@wisconsin.gov
michael.schmoller@wisconsin.gov
michelle.hartness@wisconsin.gov
mmeurette@mmm.com
patrick.collins@wisconsin.gov
phil.rentmeester@co.marathon.wi.us
philip.richard@wisconsin.gov
richard.joslin@wisconsin.gov
robert.thiboldeaux@dhs.wisconsin.gov
roxanne.chronert@wisconsin.gov
roy.irving@dhs.wisconsin.gov
ryan.wozniak@dhs.wisconsin.gov
stephen.ales@wisconsin.gov
stephend.mueller@wisconsin.gov
teresa.erler@wisconsin.gov

3M security scanners have not detected any malicious content in this message.

To report this email as SPAM, please forward it to spam@websense.com
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